
BOARD of SUPERVISORS 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: May 16, 2017 

City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163 

TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

To: Honorable Members, Board of Supervisors 

From: ~gela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 

Subject: APPOINTMENT BY THE MAYOR 

On May 16, 2017, the Mayor submitted the following complete appointment package: 

1. Larry Mazzola Jr. to the Recreation & Park Commission, term ending June 27, 2018 

Under the Board of Supervisors Rules of Order 2.18, a Supervisor can request a hearing on 
an appointment by notifying the Clerk in writing. 

Upon receipt of such notice, the Clerk shall refer the appointment to the Rules Committee so 
that the Board may consider and act with in 30 days of the appointment, as provided in 
Charter, Section 3.100(1 8). 

Please note, due to the Memorial Day holiday there is a reduced time frame for the 
Committee and Board to consider this appointment. Please notify me in writing by 
12:00 p.m., Thursday, May 18, 2017, if you want this appointment to be scheduled. 

(Attachments) 




